



CORY ROBERTSON ESTIMATOR

BACKGROUND

Cory is an outgoing, articulate and energetic individual with proven construction experience, exceling in team building, maintaining lasting client relationships, and operational level decision-making. Cory has always believed in promoting superior performance through accountability, integrity, and innovation. He maintains continued focus on meeting expectations through task prioritization, relationship awareness, stakeholder engagement, time management, and utilizing his exceptional organizational skills.

EXPERIENCE

Throughout the course of Cory's career, working with highly skilled professionals has taught him how to plan, organize and control short and long term projects in a highly competitive environment while at the same time maintaining strong and effective work relationships with both superiors and staff.

NEW BUILD

Silver Tip Pavilion - Canmore, AB

Description: New build of four buildings for Silver Tip Golf Course including Office, Clubhouse, Banquet Facility,

Sales Centre and site work.

Structure: Traditional Timber Frame

Value: \$ 12 Million Duration: 18 Months

NEW BUILD

Stewart Creek Clubhouse - Canmore, AB

Description: New build of 34,000 ft² golf course clubhouse.

Structure: Traditional Timber Frame

Value: \$ 7 Million
Duration: 8 Months

NEW BUILD

The Pinnacle - Calgary, AB

Description: New build of 48 custom unit condos. There was extensive blasting on this project. Assisted in the development and implementation of a partial occupancy plan to accommodate sales on a floor-by-floor basis.

Structure: Traditional Timber Frame

Value: \$ 25 Million Duration: 2 Years

DESIGN BUILD

Nakoda Lodge - Morley, AB

Structure: Traditional Timber Frame

Description: Design build project for a full interior re-finish. Leading this project from its inception to its completion

while ensuring the client's needs were met while maintaining the project budget.

Value: \$750,000 Duration: 6 Months





EDUCATION

Journeyman Carpenter - Red Seal

SAIT

Calgary, AB

Estimator - Gold Seal Internship

Canadian Construction Association

Calgary, AB

Leadership for Safety Excellence

ACSA

Calgary, AB

Graphic Design

Adobe Creative Suites

Online

Standard First Aid & CPR C

Canadian Red Cross

Calgary, AB

CSTS

ACSA

Calgary, AB

Changeability Program

On Going

Fall Protection

Pacific Straits Inc.

Calgary, AB

EMPLOYMENT

2006-Present

Longboard Construction Inc.

Estimator

2015-2016

OnGrowing Works

Project Manager/Estimator

2012-2015

Dawson Wallace Construction

Project Manager/Estimator

